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From: Adkins, Connor [Connor Adkins@highways. gSI gov.uK] =
Sent: 04 March 2015 14:28 | f‘ L T
To: Planning | I O A
Subject: planning application N6/2015/0192/0R , / T
Attachments: N6-2015-0192-OR TR110.pdf : | G4 HAR 7015 !
' !
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Dear Sir/Madam | e D CIVED

: , )
Please find the attached Highways Agency Comments on the above planning application
The following has no impact on the A1(M1|)‘

Regards
Connor Adkins

Connor Adkins |
Highways Agency | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 LW
Tel: +44 (0) 1234 796042

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk ‘
GTN: 3013 6042 !

Safe roads, reliable journeys, informed tr[ayellers |
Highways Agency, an executive agency of the Department fori Transport.
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Safe roads, reliable journeys, informed travellers

Developments Affecting Trunk Roads and Special Roads

Highways Agency Response to an Application for Planning Permission
1

| i f
From: Divisional Director, Network Delivery and Development, Eastern Region, Highways

Agency.

To: Welwyn Haffield Council i

|
Council's Reference: N6/2015/0192/0OR }
Referring to the notification of a planning application dated 23 Flebruary 2015, your reference
N6/2015/0192/0OR, in connection with the A1(M), application for the change of use from B1 (a)
offices to D3 dwelling house providing 8 no X 1 bed flats, 3 no”X studio flats and 12 no X 2
bed flats, Stonehills House, Stonehills, WGC notice is hereby given under the Town and

Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010 that the
Secretary of State for Transport:- ‘

a) offers no objection;

(delete as appropriate)

Signed by authority of the Secretary of State for Transport |

Date: 4 March 2015 Signature:

Name: Jenny Volp ' | Position: ASSET DEVELOPMENT TEAM

The Highways Agency:
Woodlands, Manton Lane -
Bedford MK41 7LW |
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